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Kreze, Joseeh .

From: Burri, Lance
Sent: Wednesday, February 11, 2015 9:55 AM
To: Kreye, Joseph

Cc: Hut;.);ski, Hariah )
Subject: Ir 083873 .~ X 9

Joe, we'd like to draft a Senate version of this bill. It just went out for cosponsorship, but I’'m sure the Thiesfeldt office
will give us permission. '

Thanks.
Lance Burri

Office of Sen. Rick Gudex
608-266-5300
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AN ACT to amend 6.55 (6) of the statutes; relating to: allowing municipal clerks

to register voters on election day.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, election inspectors may register electors to vote at a polling
place on election day. In addition, a municipality may provide, by adopting a
resolution, that an inspector’s registration duties may be performed by special
registration deputies appointed by the municipal clerk or board of election
commissioners.

Under this bill, an inspector’s registration duties may be performed by the
municipal clerk, if the clerk is not a candidate listed on the ballot, or by special
registration deputies appointed by the municipal clerk or board of election
commissioners, without the municipality first adopting a resolution to allow the
procedure.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SEcTION 1. 6.55 (6) of the statutes is amended to read:

6.55 (6)
munieipality may provide by reselution-that-any Any of the registration duties of
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BILL SECTION 1
inspectors under sub. (2) shall may be carried out in the municipality by the
municipal clerk or by special registration deputies appointed by the municipal clerk
or board of election commissioners at any polling place or other registration location

whenever the clerk or board of election commissioners determines that the

registration process provided for in that subsection will be facilitated thereby. The

municipal clerk, however, may not carry out the registration duties of the inspectors

under sub. (2) if the municipal clerk is a candidate on the ballot for that election day.
The deputies shall be specially appointed by the clerk or board of election

commissioners for one election only to conduct elector registration only.

(END)



Parisi, Lori

From: Burri, Lance

Sent: Tuesday, March 03, 2015 10:25 AM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB -1696/1 Topic: Allowing municipal clerks to register voters on election
day

Please Jacket LRB -1696/1 for the SENATE.



